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December 1, 2021 

Via email to Commissioner@tea.texas.gov with a copy to Accred@tea.texas.gov   
Texas Education Agency 
Attn: Accreditation 
1701 N Congress Avenue  
Austin, Texas 78701 

Re: Notice of Eagle Mountain-Saginaw ISD Intent to Renew District Innovation Plan 

Dear Commissioner Morath: 

This firm represents the Eagle Mountain-Saginaw Independent School District (“District”). On behalf 
of the District, and in accordance with 19 Tex. Admin. Code §102.1313, Amendment, Rescission, or 
Renewal, which specifies:  

(a) A district innovation plan may be amended, rescinded, or renewed if the action is approved by a 
majority vote of the district-level committee established under the Tex. Educ. Code, §11.251, or 
a comparable committee if the district is exempt from that section, and a two-thirds majority vote 
of the board of trustees.  

. . . 

(3) Renewal. During renewal, all sections of the plan and exemptions shall be reviewed and 
the district must follow all components outlined in §102.1307 of this title (relating to 
Adoption of Local Innovation Plan). 

(b) The district shall notify the commissioner of education of any actions taken pursuant to 
subsection (a) of this section along with the associated TEC exemptions and local if as




